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Lilliston, Melinda

From: liccardo@trojantrans.com

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2008 11:40 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: address change

Florida Profit Corporation
TROJAN TRANSPORTATION & DELIVERY SERVICES, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number PO8000025703
FEI/EIN Number 611557156

Date Filed 03/11/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/10/2008

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: address change

From: "CorpAddressChange” <corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Thu, August 06, 2009 1:23 pm

To: <liccardo@trojantrans.com>

Mr. Liccardo;

Please submit the name of your business along with the Registration Number or Document Number.

Sincerely,
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes te provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: liccardo@trojantrans.com [mailto:liccardo@trojantrans.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Bethany Liccardo; lopez@trojantrans.com

Subject: address change

Address change request for Principal address only:

3000 Ravenswood Road #1
Dania Beach, FL 33312

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
6144 ANELLO DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32940
Thank You
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Paul Liccardo VP
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